

MOHAMMED ALEEMUDDIN
PHARMACIST
Contract No. +971509580762
Email: alarsh2008@yahoo.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE

Self motivated Pharmacy graduate with 10+ years of experience was a pharmacist, with extensive technical background and strong medical counseling skills to provide exceptional health services to customers/patients. Serving as an effective liaison between the healthcare and community to improve drug usage and therapeutic outcome.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **DAR AL SAHA PHARMACY. DUBAI:** From March 2023 to till date working as a Pharmacist In-charge/Store Manager
- **LIFE CHECK PHARMACY. DUBAI:** From Oct 2018 to Feb 2023 till date worked as a Pharmacist In-Charge/ Store Manager.
- **ARDH AL NASEEM PHARMACY. DUBAI:** From May-2010 to Nov-2017 worked as Pharmacist In Charge.
- **DAR AL NASEEM PHARMACY. DUBAI:** From Jan 2007 to April 2010 worked as a Pharmacist.
- **IMAGE MULTI SPECIALITY HOSPITAL:HYDERABAD. INDIA:** Worked as a Pharmacist.

JOB PROFILE

- Managing the pharmacy day to day activities, complying with the quality standards of the company, along with the best customer service.
- Patient counseling, preparing medications by reviewing & interpreting physician orders.
- Detecting therapeutic incompatibilities, providing pharmacological information to the patients on drugs usage and possible adverse reactions.
- Inventory management/Purchase: Deals with various pharmaceutical companies (Purchase of medicinal and non-medicinal goods) for the smooth management of pharmacy and resolving any discrepancies.
- Data entries of all purchase invoices, expenses and preparing labels.
- Keeping all the records up to date of controlled and semi controlled medications according to the protocol of DHA.
- Supervising pharmacy technicians and supporting staff / office staff.

- Taking precaution and special concentration of the slow moving/short expiry products.
- Supervising office staff in proper arrangements of shelves for proper display. Working as a bridge in communication between patients and physician.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

- **BACHELOR OF PHARMACY:** From Rajiv Gandhi University of Health and Medical Sciences, Bangalore

CERTIFICATES/ LICENCES

- Dubai Health Authority License (DHA)
- Ministry of Health (MOH)
- Light vehicle Driving license UAE.

SKILLS

- Solid Multi-tasking skills.
- Strong ability to communicate clearly and effectively
- Strong leadership skills, Strong interpersonal skills with the ability to develop and maintain strong relationships to lead, engage and influence
- Exceptional Verbal and Written communication skills
- Self motivated with strong planning and organization skills
- Problem solving ability and attention to details

COMPUTER AWARENESS

- MS Office
- Insurance TPA, PBM, E-Claim
- Pharmacy Software

LANGUAGE KNOWN

- English, Urdu, Telugu, Hindi, Arabic

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth : 22 April 1979
- Nationality : Indian
- Passport No. :I0796635
- Religion : Muslim
- UAE DL : Yes

Mohammed Aleemuddin